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Catherine Chnng (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Thia <catherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 30 November, 2018 11:20 AM

To: assignments

Cc: Lucas Lee; worldautopl@yahoo.com.sg

Subject: FW: Request for Third Party Motor Claim Survey (SLM2390T) DOA: 26-11-2018
Dear LKK OIC

Please assist to do PRI on without prejudice basis. We will create in Merimen shortly

Thanks

Catherine Thia
Senior Executive
Maotor Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6193

www. sq. cntaiping.com

ANNIVERSARY
In Simgapare sinee 1938

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance {Singupore) Pre. Lid. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pie Lid Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notific the sender immediatefy

From: ainee31@worldauto.com.sg [mailto:ainee31@worldauto.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 29 November, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Lucas Lee <lucas.lee @sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: worldautopl@yahoo.com.sg; Claims Dept of CT| <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Third Party Motor Claim Survey (SLM2990T) DOA: 26-11-2018

DEAR LUCAS

Can please help to assist this PRI



Ainee

Thanks and Rgds,
World Auto Pte Ltd
Hranji: 63621776
Fax: 63631250

From: ainee31@worldauto.com.sg <aineed1@worldauto.com.sg>

Sent; Wednesday, November 28, 2018 9:46 AM

To: 'claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com’ <claimsdept@sg. cniaiping. com>

Cc: 'worldautopl@yahoo.com.sg' <worldautopl@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: Request for Third Party Motor Claim Survey (SLM29%0T) DOA: 26-11-2018

Good afternoon,
We would like to request for a Third Party Motor Claim Survey, details as follow;

Our Vehicle: SLM2990T
Your Insured: SLC1762U
DOA: 26-11-2018

Our vehicle is currently in the workshop, address as follow;

World Auto Pte Ltd
No.1, Kranji Loop
Singapore 739535

Please response immediately upon receiving this request, send us your list of Loss Adjustor for our choice within 48
hours.

Kindly note that should you fail to response to us within the above stipulated timeline, we may, at our discretion,
appoint our own Loss Adjustor to perfarm this PRI.

Ainee

Thanks and Rgds,
World Auto Pte Ltd
Kranji: 63621776
Fax: 63631250

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2019 2:30 PM

To: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: SLM 2990T Our ref: TP/2345/18
Dear Sophia,

confirm finalise COR $13,556.40 and 12 repair days.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, LIbi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg <tgttan@wo rldauto.com.sg>
Sent;: Friday, 17 May 2019 2:28 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay @lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLM 2990T Our ref: TP/2345/18

Importance: High

Hi Denise
As per our telecon, we confirm finalise COR $13,556.40 and 12 repair days.
Kindly confirm.

Thanks
Sophia

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 10:29 AM

To: tettan@worldauto.com.sg

Cc: daniel@worldauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: SLM 2990T Our ref: TP/2345/18

Dear All,

Any photograph? Need to finalize with you

Bost Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315




Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 4:57 PM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLM 2990T Our ref: TP/2345/18
Hi Denise

Confirmed finalised COR 513,940.40 and 12 repair days,

Rdgs
Sophia

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 2:01 PM

To: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: SLM 2990T Our ref: TP/2345/18

Dear Sophia,
Enclosed estimate marking
Part by Part $13,940.40, 12days.

Please check and get back on confirmation.

Rest Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: tgttan@worldaute.com.sg <tgttan@worldauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 1:22 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLM 2990T Our ref: TP/2345/18

Hi Denise
Attach for your attention.

Rdgs
Sophia

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 10:29 AM
To: tettan@worldauto.com.sg



NTRM A PARFICOF Rahate Frniine

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type: Company
Owner ID: 4597K
Y110 1 L i S A SR 0727 TR P |
Vehicle No.: SLM2990T
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 04 Dec 2018
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: SHUTTLE HYBRID 1.5 AUTO
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2016
Engine No.: LEB6305025
Chassis No.: GP71104095
Maximum Power Output: 101.0 kW (135 bhp)
Open Market Value: $21,821.00
Original Registration Date: 27 Mar 2017
First Registration Date: 27 Mar 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $5,000.00
AT T T G D s i SAE s A i et |
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 26 Mar 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $3,750.00
[T Y e8] 3 1 (K12 o 1] [P me s S S e Sy T S e o R RSeS|
COE Expiry Date: 26 Mar 2027
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $52,600.00
COE Rebate Amount: $43,706.00
Total Rebate Amount: $47,456.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Dec 2018

OK

npssivrlla.gov.sgiitaivrifaction/enguiraRebateByPubliicBetoreUereginput 7 UNC TIUN_IU=HUE08008 1 ]

11
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CASH SALE/WORK ORDER

Rk & $ RO
SPEEDWAY RECOVERY SERVICE /-{ /

Reg No: 52977287 J Singapore Post Centre Post Office P.O. Box 201 Singapore 914007

No:G 1713 59

Tel: 6841 0080 Date:.
[] Jump Start
I"\;\Jr\c_r.f\ ;l ﬂb# ~ [] Tyre Replacement
Mame/Company -*J ﬂ:ﬁci,dfr#ﬂpeakdown
5 ™ i <[] Multi/Basement
Vehicle No. .%Uﬂ 1440 T Model Sk“*ti')( \L E*::_f-‘th ;u;dfcﬂrgn Box
ing Dolly
-
A ; { \ \ o [ ] Transport Charge
From f 1‘1 Qi S0 N ‘m OV ; a(}’l I Con rm E7 Low Body Kit
\ l“, " r{ ) ( - [] Door Opening Service
To = L i : GOV [[] Crane Up/Winch Out
] / [] Collect Doc/Key

[ ] Repo Payment
Remarks _. |:| Tri
rips

Time: ’_‘ P/‘ [%‘L’ [U fi ’I : O‘ Amount  $ L?C j

HOTE: Vahicle is fowed at owner's risk, The Company n-ur.apts na uspmdbllhr for damages or ofher misdemaanour 1o your vehics whilst being §

i 12 T e

Tow Truck Received By

24 HRS TOWING SERVICE
6841 0080

www.speedwayrecovery.com
Email: speedwaytowing@gmail.com




WORIL.D AUTO PTELTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Haleyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. ; 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

Page1/4

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE PTE LTD Estimate : ES000411

Date ; 28/11/2018
Vehicle Num. ;: SLM 2990T (LCR)

Attention : Metor Claim Department

Make/Model : HONDA SHUTTLE HYBRID
Chassis/Eng# :

Accident Date : 26/11/2018

Claim No. :

Reference :

Policy No. :

S/IN  Quantity Particular

Unit Price  Amount 5%

LIST ITEMS :
1, 9 REARBOOTLID / PMC AR
2. 1 REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP GARNISH ¢~
3 9 REAR BOOT SHUTTLE EMBLEM (SHUTTLE) ~~
4 1 REAR BOOT HYBRID EMELEM (SHUTTLE) —
5 1 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING, _—~
5 2 REAR BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP )
7. 1 REAR BOOT WEATHER STRIP - )
8 1 REAR BOOT INNER TRIM BOARD X A7\
9. 1 REAR BOOT LOCK ASSY _~
10. 1 REAR BOOT HAND GEI: COVER — /5
1. 1 REAR BUMPER
12. 1 REAR END PANEL .~ Ut or .
13. 1 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH -~
14, 1 REAR BUMPER TOW COVER .~ #1116
15. 1 REAR ANTENNA SENSOR .~ @/
16. 1 SMART BUZZER SENSOR VA
17. 1 REAR FLOOR PANEL b
18. 1 REAR FLOORBOARD X M
19, 1 REAR COMPARTMENT BOX -~ el A
20. 1 REAR COMPARTMENT BOX BACK COVER «~
21, 2 REAR BUMPER RETAINER -~
22. 2 REAR BOOT STOPPER X MAY
23. 1 REAR BOOT LOCK catcH ~— #T .
24. 1 REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER X ¢ V1%
25. 1 REAR EXHAUST PIPE
26 1 REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD NN
27. 1 REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING s .
28. 1 REAR BUMPER UNDERDUST COVER X A/
2

REAR TAIL LAMP _~ {M

1,350.00

460,00

89.00

89.00

250.00

580.00 1,160.00
180.00

480.00

565.00

85.00

1,150.00

680.00

260.00

89.00

180.00

180.00

980.00

550.00

420.00

160.00

89.00 178.00
42.00 84.00
158.00

650.00

650.00

180.00

50.00

210.00

580.00 1,160.00

| Prejudics” basis
Yiwed

TILEL D Masuneyed iﬂ.ﬂ
pproval from Insurance Company

CONTINUE / ...



WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE PTE LTD

Attention : Motor Claim Department

Page 2/4

Estimate : ES000411

Date : 28/11/2018
Vehicle Num. : SLM 2930T (LCR)
Make/Model : HONDA SHUTTLE HYBRID

Chassis/Eng# :
Accident Date : 26/11/2018
Claim No. :
Reference :
Policy No. :
S/IN Quantity  Particular Unit Price  Amount 5%
30. 2 Rearrenoer X E4POAY W X v 817.00  1,634.00
M. 2 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR GARNISH =~ s‘( H .~ A 170.00 340.00
2. 2 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LENS 180.00 360.00
33, 2 REAR TAILLAMP LOWER PANEL — 1l 215.00 430.00
34, 2 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD ; 345.00 630.00
35, 2 REAR SIDE COMPARTMENT BOX gfj N 120.00 240.00
38. 2 REAR COMPARTMENT SIDE FLOOR Aaﬁ X niw 190.00 380.00
ar. 1 REAR BOOT TOOLKIT FOAM BOX .~ ¢/'#) - 120.00
38, 2 REAR FENDER GLASS MOULDING X AW o 140.00 280.00
39, 2 REAR BUMPER INNER FOAM (. ~ fﬂ;ﬂ , HH> 100.00 200.00
40, 1 HYBRID BATTERY BLOWER MOTOR Y. 450.00
41, 1 HYBRID BATTERY BLOWER MOTOR AIR DUCT X 17 N 160.00
42. 1 HYBRID BATTERY METAL HOUSING % 240.00
List TotalS$ : 18,201.00
20.00% Discount S§ : 3,640.20
14,560.80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS : ot
1. 1 REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP GARNISH CLIP <~ 40.00 2¢
2. 1 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT i 100.00 g S
3. 1 REAR BOOT INNER TRIM BOARD CLIP ~ 40,00
4 1 REAR NUMBER PLATE WICASING .~ 40.00 ~
5. 1 REAR BUMPER CLIP -~ 40.00 ~
6. 1 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH cLIps ~ ML 40.00 20
- REVERSE SENSOR ~ Ik 280.00 "Zee
8. 2 REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS - 40.00 80.00 2o
9. 2 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BoARD cLips .~ #€ C 40.00 80.00 Cfe,
10. 2 REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT X M. 60.00 120.00
1. 1 TOWING CHARGE _~ 60.00
Special Nett Total 5% : 920.00

CONTINUE / ...



WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No.: 200006765H

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE PTE LTD

Attention : Motor Claim Department

Page 3 /4

Estimate : ES000411

Date : 28/11/2018
Vehicle Num, : SLM 2930T (LCR)
Make/Model : HONDA SHUTTLE HYERID

Chassis/Eng# :

Accident Date @ 26/11/2018

Claim No. ;
Reference :
Policy No. :
SIN  Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount 5%
LABOUR :
TRANSFER REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM AND ACCESSORIES 180.00 6 o
REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS 180.00 /2¢
LH i-'IEMOUE & REPLACE FENDER 1/4 GLASS 180.00 X g Vv
RH REMOVE & REPLACE FENDER 1/4 GLASS 180.00 X

TO DISMANTLE REAR DAMAGE PARTS, CUT AND WELD REAR
SUPPORT PANEL, KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN AND RESHAPE O/S REAR
CHASSIS FRAME AND REPLACE RECOMMENDED PARTS.

:[U PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING ON REAR AFFECTED AREAS

:I'O CHECK REAR WIRES, CONNECTORS, REPLACE DAMAGED LAMPS
REVERSE SENSORS AND START/STOP UNIT CAPACITORS

TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING/ TUFFCOATING TREATMENT TO
REPLACED PARTS.

DEACTIVATE HV BATTERY SYSTEM IN ORDER TO FACILITATE
REPAIRS AND REACTIVATE BACK SAME
{HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)

PERFORM WHOLE VEHICLE DIAGNOSTICS INCLUDING CLEARING
FAULT CODES AND REINTIALISING HV HYBRID SYSTEM FOR POST
REPAIRS. (HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)

COMPUTERISED ALIGNMENT

3,000.00 [ Jere

2,000.00 | oo

180.00 4 o

180,00 |22

450.00 2.6

a50.00 L5 2

180.00 X AV

CONTINUE | ...



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

Paged4/4

Estimate : ES000411

Date : 28/11/2018
Vehicle Mum. ; SLM 29%0T (LCR)
Make/Model : HONDA SHUTTLE HYBRID

Chassis/Eng# :
Accident Date : 26/11/2018
Claim Mo. :
Reference :
Policy No. :
S/N Quantity  Particular Unit Price  Amount 5§
REMOVE REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER IN ORDER TO FACILITATE 180.00 él‘:‘
REPAIRS AND REFIT BACK SAME
REMOVE REAR UPHOLSTERY INCLUDING REAR CAR SEATS, REAR 30000 %o

FLOOR PANEL LINING, ROOF INNER LINING, IN ORDER TO

FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REFIT BACK SAME

Labour Total 5% :

n-Yous -

o

befos porA el

7,640.00

[ 2] I8 .

E. & O.E. Total 55 : 23,120.80

for WORLD AUTO PTE LTD



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno 19ssor1ser

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel B256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ICTI1B021596/GTEBN2

Date: 21/05/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance .
i (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No: ODMPCSN30558418022
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No : BENEROT Vehicle No : SLETI6aL
: Nature of Claim
Date of Loss:  26/11/2018 Claim: TP No- SNM18D05522C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLM2980T
Make & Model: HOMNDA SHUTTLE HYBRID, 1.5 (A) Engine No: LEBG305025
Req. Date: 27/03/2017 (Man. Year: 20186) Chassis No: GP71104095
Colour: Silver Odometer: 146684 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 co
Market Value/Mew Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (5%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/60R16E Rear Tyre Size: 185/60R16
Front Left Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Left Side: Firelli 6 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 6 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli & mm
The above values represent the remaiming fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 15,420.80 9,506.40 5.914.40 3835
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 7.700.00 4,050.00 3,650.00 47.40
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 23,120.80 13,556.40 9,564.40 41.37
+ GST 7.00i7.00% (S§) 1,618.46 048.95 669.51 41.37
Nett Amount (S5) 24,739.26 14,505.35 10,233.91 41.37
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 18/05/2019
Date Inspected: 03/12/2018 Inspected At: World Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)
47 Jin Pemimpin, #01-02/03 Halcyon 2
Singapore 577200
Estimated Period of Repair: 12.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NEOTE: This rapor! represents our findings al the fime and place of inspaction stafed herein. Such inspaction has been camed out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other lability under any other circumstances is heraby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 21/5/ 2019



Adjuster Report

Page 2 of 4

HONDA SHUTTLE HYBRID 1.5 (A) (Model not available in database)

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 17 May 2019)
Parts: N/A

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLM2930T)

Validity:

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™.

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Recommended Parts

Part
No. Qty o

e~ O E-S
-

o

1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

R S ST S T ST S A o R

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

_'I.MMA.*—'I-_L_E_EMN

3

az

-

35
36

b3
LSS ST S

oA

Particulars

*REAR BOOT LID

*REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP GARNISH
*REAR BOOT SHUTTLE EMBLEM
(SHUTTLE)

*REAR BOOT HYBRID EMBLEM
(SHUTTLE)

*REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING

*REAR BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP
‘REAR BOOT WEATHER STRIP
*REAR BOOT INNER TRIM BOARD
*REAR BOOT LOCK ASSY

*REAR BOOT HAND GRIP COVER
‘REAR BUMPER

*REAR END PANEL

*REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH
*REAR BUMPER TOW COVER
*REAR ANTENNA SENSOR
*‘SMART BUZZER SENSOR

*‘REAR FLOOR PANEL

*REAR FLOOR BOARD

*REAR COMPARTMENT BOX

*REAR COMPARTMENT BOX BACK
COVER

*REAR BUMPER RETAINER

*REAR BOOT STOPPER

*REAR BOOT LOCK CATCH

*REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER

“*REAR EXHAUST PIPE

*REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD
*REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING

*REAR BUMPER UNDERDUST COVER
*REAR TAIL LAMP

*REAR FENDER

*REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR GARNISH

*REAR BEUMPER REFLECTOR LENS

‘REAR TAILLAMP LOWER PANEL
*REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD
*REAR SIDE COMPARTMENT BOX

*REAR SIDE COMPARTMENT SIDE

FLOOR BOARD

*REAR BOOT TOOLKIT FOAM BOX

*REAR FENDER GLASS MOULDING

Condition Repairer's Amount
Buckled 1,350.00 FL *1,350.00FL
Broken 460.00 FL *4B80.00FL
Necessary 89.00FL *89.00FL
Necessary B9.00FL  *B9.00FL
MNecessary 25000FL *250.00FL
Cracked 1,160.00 FL *1,160.00 FL
Twisted 180.00FL *180.00FL
Mot Necessary 480.00 FL *-FL
Bent 565.00FL *565.00FL
Distorted 85.00FL  *BS.O0OFL
Deformed 1,150.00FL *1,150.00 FL
Buckled 680.00FL “680.00FL
Deformed 260.00FL *280.00FL
Missing 89.00FL  “89.00FL
Damaged 180.00FL *180.00FL
Not Necessary 180.00 FL *.FL
Buckled 980.00FL *980.00FL
Mot Mecessary 550.00FL *FL
Cracked 42000FL *420.00FL
Cracked 180.00FL *180.00FL
MNecessary 178.00FL ™*17B.00FL
Mot Mecessary 84 .00FL *-FL
Bent 158.00FL *158.00FL
Mot Necessary 650.00 FL *-FL
Mot Mecessary B50.00FL *-FL
Mot Necessary 180.00 FL *-FL
Mot Mecessary 50.00FL *-FL
Mot Necessary 210.00FL “FL
Cracked 1,160.00 FL *1,160.00FL
Repair 1,634.00FL *-FL
/s Cracked/N/s Not 340.00FL *170.00FL
MNecessary

s Cracked/N/s Not 36000FL ™B80.00FL
Mecessary

Buckled 430.00FL *430.00FL
Deformed 690.00FL *680.00FL
Mot Mecessary 240,00 FL *FL
Mot Necessary 380.00FL *-FL
Cracked 120 00FL *120.00FL
Mot Mecessary 2B0.00FL *FL
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Part

No. Qty , Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount
| 1 *REAR BUMPER INNER FOAM N/s Cracked/O/s Mot 200.00FL *100.00FL
Mecessary

40 1 *HYBRID BATTERY BLOWER MOTOR Mot Necessary 450,00 FL “-FL

41 1 ‘HYBRID BATTERY BLOWER MOTOR AIR Mot Necessary 160.00FL *FL
pDucT

42 1 *HYBRID BATTERY METAL HOUSING Not Necessary 240.00FL *FL

43 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP GARMISH MNecessary 40.00FS *20.00FS
CLIP

44 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 100.00FS *40.00F5

45 1 “REAR BOOT INNER TRIM BOARD CLIP  Necessary 40.00FS *20.00FS

45 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE WICASING Scratched 40.00FS *40.00FS

47 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIP Mecessary 40.00F5 *40.00FS

45 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS MNecessary 40,00FS  *20.00FS

48 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 280.00FS *200.00F3

50 2 *REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS Necessary BD.OOFS  *20.00FS

51 2 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD Necessary 80.00FS *40.00F5
CLIPS

B2 2 *REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT Not Necessary 120.00FS *.F8

F=Franchise part S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc

Sub Total ($%) 19,061.00 11,773.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S%) 2,840.20 2.266.60

Total Parts (S%) 15,420.80 9,506.40

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TOWING CHARGE New £0.00 50.00
P TRANSFER REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM AND New 180.00 60.00
ACCESSORIES
3 REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS Mew 180.00 120.00
4 REMOVE & REPLACE FENDER 1/4 GLASS LH Mew 180.00 0.00
5 REMOVE & REPLACE FENDER 1/4 GLASS RH Mew 180.00 0.00
=] TO DISMANTLE REAR DAMAGE PARTS,CUT AND WELD Mew 3.000.00 1,700.00
REAR SUPPORT PANEL,KNOCK,STRAIGHTEN AND
RESHAPE O/S REAR CHASSIS FRAME AND REPLACE
RECOMMENDED PARTS
7 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING ON REAR AFFECTED New 2,000.00 1,300.00
AREAS
8 TO CHECK REAR WIRES,CONNECTORS,REPLACE New 180.00 60.00
DAMAGED LAMPS REVERSE SENSORS AND
START/ISTOP UNIT CAPACITORS
9 TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING/TUFFCOATING TREATMENT MNew 180.00 120.00
TO REPLACED PARTS
10 DEACTIVATE HV BATTERY SYSTEM IN ORDER TO Mew 450,00 250.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REACTIVATE BACK SAME
(HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)
11 PERFORM WHOLE VEHICLE DIAGNOSTICS INCLUDING MNew 450.00 250.00
CLEARING FAULT CODES AND REINTIALISING HV
HYBRID SYSTEM FOR POST REPAIRS (HV HYBRID
SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)
12 COMPUTERISED ALIGNMENT MNew 180.00 0.00
13  REMOVE REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER IN ORDER TO New 180.00 60.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REFIT BACK SAME
14 REMOVE REAR UPHOLSTERY INCLUDING REAR CAR MNew 300.00 80.00
SEATS,REAR FLOOR PANEL LINING,ROOF INNER
LINING,IN ORDER TO FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REFIT
BACK SAME
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 7,700.00 4,050.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J
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